

Fibocom Wireless Inc.

Date July 5, 2024

Subject: Authorization and Confidentiality request

To Whom It May Concern:

Fibocom Wireless Inc. is the original grantee of FCC ID: ZMONL668AM00, original grant date:12/24/2018, which the device is a single modular approval. PAX Technology Limited(V5P) would like to submit the original Test reports (Report numbers refer table below) of FCC ID: ZMONL668AM00 in establishing new FCC ID: V5PIM254GBW for the host by integrating the identical certified module.

This letter is served as the written authorization from Fibocom Wireless Inc. to PAX Technology Limited to download applicable test reports under FCC ID: ZMONL668AM00, granted on 12/24/2018 in supporting FCC equipment authorization procedure per KDB 996369 D01 section IX.

Modular test report number	
FG8O1914-01B	FG8O1914-01A

Best Regards,

Patrick Ma

Contact Person: Patrick Ma
E-mail: mapx@fibocom.com

